————— Original Message-----

From: Dressel, Todd J. [mailto:tdressel@winston.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 9:45 PM

To: david.meyer@psc.mo.gov; Greecher, Sean

Cc: Chan, Angela

Subject: RE: TD-2005- Cable&Wireless.doc

Mr. Meyer,

My firm represents the Omega Liquidating Trust, as successor to the debtors and debtors-
in-possession in the bankruptcy cases of Cable & Wireless USA, Inc., et al. In response
to your e-mail below, while we are unable to verify all of the factual allegations in your
submission, the Trust does not oppose your taking the action as proposed.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Todd

Todd J. Dressel tdressel@winston.com

Winston & Strawn LLP

101 California Street, Suite 3900

San Francisco, CA 94111

Telephone (415) 591-1430 Facsimile (415) 591-1400

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this
message has been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of
this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege.

Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author.
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